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TO The Honorable President and
Members of the City Council
Room 400, City Hall

Attention: Karen Randle

DATE:
February 26, 2009

As proposed City Council Bill # 09-0275 would impose certain conditions on the right of a
parking facility to use towing services to enforce parking restrictions; and generally relate to

the licensing and regulation of parking facilities.

The parking facilities discussed in the Bill are private parking facilities. The City does not
conduct towing service in private parking facilities except when in cases requested by the
Department of Housing and Community Development due to certain violations.

The bill is not expected to result in additional operating expenses for any City agency.

The Department of Finance has no objection to the passage of this bill.

Cc: Edward Gallagher
Angela Gibson
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